
Useful Web Addresses
The following web addresses you may find useful. If you would like to add any to our list we would be
pleased to hear from you. This list does not reflect a recommendation by People In Partnership in any way.

Academic and Research Institutes

Professional Institutions

HR Networks

Recruitment

Training

Employment Law

Equal Opportunities

Disability (these web addresses have been provided by the Trade Union Disability Alliance)

Health and Safety

Pensions

Europe

International

Government and statutory bodies

Employers Organisations

Trade Unions

Publishers 
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Academic and Research Institutes
Centre for Economic Performance http://cep.lse.ac.uk 

Institute for Employment Research www.warwick.ac.uk/ier 

Policy Studies Institute www.psi.org.uk 

Labour Research Department www.lrd.org.uk

Income Data Services www.incomesdata.co.uk 

Institute for Employment Studies www.employment-studies.co.uk 

Joseph Rowntree Foundation www.jrf.org.uk

Disability Research Unit www.leeds.ac.uk

Professional Institutions
Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development www.cipd.co.uk 

Institute of Management www.inst-mgt.org.uk 

American Society of Training and Development www.astdgoldengate.org

HR Networks
HR Global Network www.mcb.co.uk/hr 

HRNet Web Centre www.hrnet.co.uk 

HR Network www.hrnetwork.co.uk 

Personnel Zone www.personnelzone.com 

Recruitment
Top Jobs www.topjobs.co.uk

TAPS www.taps.com 

Milkround Online www.milkround.co.uk 

Gradunet www.gradunet.co.uk 

JobSite Journal www.iobsite.co.uk/iournal

Training
Industrial Society www.indsoc.co.uk 

Investors in People www.iipuk.co.uk 

Qualifications and Curriculum Authority www.crownbc.com/qca 

ASTD www.astdgoldengate.org 

IPA www.ipa-involve.com 
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Employment Law
The UK Parliament www.parliament.the-stationary-office.co.uk 

Her Majesty's Stationery Office www.hmso.gov.uk 

Equal Opportunities
Equal Opportunities Commission www.eoc.org.uk 

Commission for Racial Equality www.open.gov.uk/cre/crehome.htm 

TEC Equal Opportunities Network www.tec.co.uk/eostn/index.html 

Tapping the Talent www.lut.ac.uk/orgs/opp2000 

National Aids Trust www.dircon.co.uk/nat 

Workplace bullying www.successunlimited.co.uk 

Disability
The following site addresses have been provided by the Trade Union Disability Alliance (TUDA):

Disabilities Access www.healthworks.co.uk/daccess/DA.html 

Disabled Peoples International www.escape.ca/~dpi 

European Disability Forum www.edf-feph.org 

British Council of Disabled People www.bcodp.org.uk 

Disability Network www.disabilitynet.co.uk 

Choices & Rights www.choicesandrights.demon.co.uk/index.html 

Ability Net www.abilitynet.co.uk 

Daras Disability Access Rights Advice Service www.daras.co.uk 

Dial UK www.members.aol.com/dialuklindex.htm 

DFEE Disability Pages www.disability.gov.uk 

Disability Alliance - Benefits information www.disabilityalliance.org 

Disability Now - Scope's Newspaper - Award winning www.disabilitynow.org.uk 

Disability Times www.square-sun.demon.co.uk/bamsawtldtimes.htm

Disability Scotland www.connections.qcal.ac.uk/info/groups/DisScotland.html 

Disability Information Service for Wales www.enablement.co.uk 

Health and Safety
Health and Safety Executive www.open.gov.uk/hse/hsehome.htm 

Institute of Occupational Safety and Health www.isoh.co.uk 

Stress UK www.stress.org.uk 
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Pensions
Occupational Pensions Regulatory Authority www.opra.co.uk 

National Association of Pension Funds www.napf.co.uk 

Pensions Institute www.econ.bbk.ac.uk/pensions.html 

Pensions World Online www.pensionsworld.co.uk 

Europe
European Union www.europa.eu.int 

European Industrial Relations Observatory www.eiro.curofound.ie 

European Trade Union Confederation www.etuc.org 

EU Employers' Network www.euen.co.uk 

The European Court of Justice www.europa.eu.int/cj/en/index.htm 

European Management Case Studies www.ecch.cranfield.ac.uk 

USA and other International
International Labour Organisation www.ilo.org 

American Compensation Association www.acaonline.org

Society for Human Resource Management www.shrm.org 

American Management Association www.amanet.org 

Australian Human Resources Institute www.ahri.com.au 

The Japan Institute of Labour www.mol.go.ip/jil/index-e.htm 

International Labour Office www.ilo.org 

ADA Disability Information - American www.public.iastate.edu/~sbilling/ada.html  

Government and Statutory Bodies
Department for Education and Employment www.open.gov.uk/dfee/home.htm

Department of Trade and Industry www.dti.gov.uk 

Inland Revenue www.open.gov.uk/irev

Contributions Agency www.dss.gov.uk/ca

Office for National Statistics www.statistics.gov.uk 

Parliament www.parliament.uk

ACAS www.acas.org.uk 

Low Pay Commission www.dti.gov.uk/lowpay 

Audit Commission www.audit-commission.gov.uk 

Cabinet Office www.cabinet-office.gov.uk 

Centre for Research and Technology in Europe www.create-research.co.uk 

Department for Education and Employment www.dfee.gov.uk/research 
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Government and Statutory Bodies contd

Home Office www.homeoffice.gov.uk 

HM Treasury www.hm.treasury.gov.uk 

Inland Revenue www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/home.htm 

Benefits Agency www.dss.gov.uk/bal 

Employers Organisations
CBI www.cbi.org.uk 

Engineering Employers Federation www.eef.org.uk 

Local Government Management Board www.lgmb.gov.uk 

Trade Unions
TUC www.tuc.org.uk 

Scottish TUC www.demon.co.uk/stuc 

UNISON www.unison.org.uk 

MSF www.msf.org.uk 

IPMS www.ipms.org.uk 

T&G www.tgwu.org.uk 

Publishers
Butterworth-Heinemann www.bh.com 

People Management www.peoplemanagement.co.uk 

Gee Business Network www.gee.co.uk/gbn 

Tolley OnLine www.butterworths.co.uk/tolley 

Croner Publications www.croner.co.uk 

CCH Editions www.cch.co.uk 

Eclipse Online www.irseclipse.co.uk 

Kogan Page www.kogan-page.co.uk 
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